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P. 0, Box 871
Santp Fe, New Mexico

Attefht.ion: Mr, Dan Nutter
Dea.ri Sir:

As per your request during the examiner hearing Case No. 2034
on July 28, 1960, you are advised that the GOR from the Blinebry completion
of J. N, Carson "C" No. 6 is 61,739 from the high pressure separator
and 707 from the low pressure separator.

Yours very truly,
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Je. Le McGill
Petroleum Engineer
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